

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY FOR THE AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

STANDING COMMITTEE ON JUSTICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY (LEGISLATIVE SCRUTINY ROLE)

EXTRACTS OF MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS SCRUTINY MEETING NO 47 TUESDAY, 28 APRIL 2020

Present: Mrs Giulia Jones MLA (Chair) Ms Bec Cody MLA (Deputy Chair) (via conference call) Mr Deepak-Raj Gupta MLA (via conference call) In Attendance: Mr Andrew Snedden (Secretary, Legislative Scrutiny) Mr Stephen Argument (Legal Adviser—Subordinate Legislation) Mr Daniel Stewart (Legal Adviser—Bills) Ms Anne Shannon (Assistant Secretary, Legislative Scrutiny)

1. The Committee met at 11 am.

3. Bills

The Committee was briefed on the following bills:

- COVID-19 Emergency Response Bill 2020.
- Public Health (Emergencies) Amendment Bill 2020.

The Committee deliberated.

4. Proposed amendment

The Committee was briefed on a proposed amendment to the following bill:

• Electronic Conveyancing National Law (ACT) Bill 2020.

The Committee deliberated.

5. Subordinate Legislation

The Committee was briefed on the following subordinate legislation:

- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-11 being the Public Unleased Land (Fees) Determination 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-15 being the Motor Accident Injuries (Insurer Communication) Guidelines 2020.
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-18 being the Public Health ('COVID-19' AKA 'Novel Coronavirus'—Temporary Notifiable Condition) Declaration 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-19 being the Road Transport (General) Application of Road Transport Legislation Declaration 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-20 being the Road Transport (General) Hazard Perception Test Exemption Declaration 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-21 being the Road Transport (General) Application of Road Transport Legislation Declaration 2020 (No 2).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-22 being the Road Transport (General) Application of Road Transport Legislation Declaration 2020 (No 3).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-23 being the Race and Sports Bookmaking (Sports Bookmaking Venues) Determination 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-24 being the Road Transport (General) Deciding Applications for Registration—Written-off Vehicles Declaration 2020 (No 1).
- Subordinate Law SL2020-5 being the Magistrates Court (Heritage Infringement Notices) Regulation 2020.
- Subordinate Law SL2020-6 being the Court Procedures Amendment Rules 2020 (No 1).
- Subordinate Law SL2020-7 being the Motor Accident Injuries (Insurer Information Collection) Regulation 2020.
- Subordinate Law SL2020-8 being the Road Transport (Offences) Amendment Regulation 2020 (No 1).

The Committee deliberated.

6. Responses

The Committee was briefed on the following responses:

- The Attorney-General, dated 23 March 2020, in relation to comments made in Scrutiny Report 39 concerning Disallowable Instrument DI2019-283—Major Events (ICC T20 Women's World Cup 2020) Declaration 2019 (No 1).
- The Minister for the Environment and Heritage, dated 3 April 2020, in relation to comments made in Scrutiny Report 39 concerning the regulatory impact statement to Subordinate Law SL2019-32—Environment Protection Amendment Regulation 2019 (No 1)—Regulatory impact statement.
- The Chief Minister, dated 17 April 2020, in relation to comments made in Scrutiny Report 40 concerning the Public Interest Disclosure Amendment Bill 2020.

- The Attorney-General, dated 20 April 2020, in relation to comments made in Scrutiny Report 40 concerning the Electronic Conveyancing National Law (ACT) Bill 2020 and the Land Titles (Electronic Conveyancing) Legislation Amendment Bill 2020.
- The Minister for Employment and Workplace Safety, dated 22 April 2020, in relation to comments made in Scrutiny Report 40 concerning the Loose-fill Asbestos Legislation Amendment Bill 2020.

The Committee deliberated.

7. Report 41

Resolved (Mrs Jones)—That the Committee's comments on the Bills, proposed amendment to a bill, subordinate legislation and responses be adopted as Report 41 and that the report be circulated out-of-session.

Certified correct.

Andrew Snedden Secretary

28 April 2020